

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS

WATER DEPARTMENT
250 FRESH POND PARKWAY
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

RECEIVED
97 FEB 25 AM 11:17
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

Michael A. Nicoloro, P.E.
Managing Director

VOICE: 617-349-4770
FAX: 617-349-4796
TTY/TDD: 617-492-0235

SUBJECT: COUNCIL ORDER #65, DATED 1/27/97 CONCERNING "DETERMINE THE DISPOSITION OF THE BOARDED UP HOUSE ON WATER DEPT. LAND IN LINCOLN"

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 1997
FROM: MIKE NICOLORO *Mike*
TO: ROBERT W. HEALY, CITY MANAGER

This structure, which was the residence of past Cambridge Water Department (CWD) Reservoir Caretakers, is no longer used for this practice, and thus, is not essential to the CWD operation. Consequently, the structure is planned for demolition in FY 98. There is existing funding for watershed improvements that will be used to cover the cost for demolition. With regard to the dilapidated and boarded nature of the structure, all entry points have been secured to prevent unauthorized access and it is my understanding that the structure is sound and does not pose any risk to the public.

Please advise if you should require further information or assistance with this matter. Thank You.

c:r.rossi,c.norton
file:a:\cwg\healyros\co65
date:2/22/97



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 2, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Item Number 11, regarding the disposition of the house in Lincoln on City owned Water Department land, please find a response submitted by Michael Nicoloro, Managing Director of the Water Department.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls
attachment

Consent Agenda #5

S-126

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Eleven, regarding determining the
disposition of the boarded up house on
Water Department land in Lincoln.

In City Council March 3, 1997

PLACED ON FILE